TOWER MEMORIAL CHURCH

BYLAWS

February 2017

	Page
STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES	2
DEFINITIONS	
ARTICLE I – ECCLEAIASTICAL ORGANIZATION	4
ARTICLE II – MEMBERSHIP	4
ARTILCE III - MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS	
ARTICLE IV - BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
ARTICLE V - MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS	8
ARTICLE VI - DUTIES OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
ARTICLE VII - ORDAINED REVEREND	10
ARTICLE VIII - SALE OR LEASE OF CHURCH PROPERTY	12
ARTICLE IX - DUES AND FISCAL YEAR	
ARTICLE X - AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS	
ARTICLE XI - RULES OF PROCEDURE	
ARTICLE XII - PROHIBITION AGAINST SHARING IN CORPORATE EARNI	NGS 13
ARTICLE XIII - INVESTMENTS	13
AMENDED BYLAWS OF TOWER MEMORIAL CHURCH	
July, 1992	
November 9, 2014	

DECLARATION OF PRINCIPLES TOWER MEMORIAL CHURCH

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

- 1. We believe in Infinite Intelligence and the Christ Consciousness.
- 2. We believe that the phenomena of Nature, both Physical and Spiritual, are the expression of Infinite Intelligence.
- 3. We affirm that a correct understanding of such expression and living in accordance therewith constitute true religion.
- 4. We affirm that the existence and personal identity of the individual continue after the change called death.
- 5. We affirm that communication with the so-called dead is, in fact, scientifically proven by the phenomena of Spiritualism.
- 6. We believe that the highest morality is contained in the Golden Rule: "Do unto others as you would have them do unto you."
- 7. We affirm the moral responsibility of individuals and that we make our own happiness or unhappiness as we obey or disobey Nature's physical and spiritual laws.
- 8. We affirm that the doorway to reformation is never closed against any soul here or hereafter.
- 9. We affirm that the precepts of Prophecy and Healing are Divine, proven through Mediumship.

DEFINITIONS

- The following definitions are published to the world, not as all-inclusive or all-exclusive but as comprehensive and giving a common understanding and concise statements having the sanction of Tower Memorial Church for use in court and practical affairs.
- A. Spiritualism is the Science, Philosophy and Religion of continuous life, based upon the demonstrated fact of communication, by means of Mediumship, with those who live in the spirit world.
 - 1. Science: Spiritualism is a Science because it investigates, analyzes and classifies facts and manifestations demonstrated from the spirit side of life.
 - 2. Philosophy: Spiritualism is a Philosophy because it studies the Law of Nature, both on the seen and unseen side of life, and bases its conclusions upon present observed facts. It accepts statements of observed facts of past ages and conclusions drawn there from, when sustained by reason and results of observed facts of the present.
 - 3. Religion: Spiritualism is a Religion because it strives to understand and to comply with the physical, mental and spiritual laws of nature, which are the Laws of God.
- B. Christ Consciousness Christ Consciousness is the state of awareness of our true nature, our higher self, and our birthright as Children of God." The term "Christ" is a title recognizing the achievement of enlightenment.
- C. Christianity defined in the context of Tower Memorial Church is based on the person and teachings of Jesus of Nazareth, or its beliefs and practices. Christ is recognized as a living example of higher consciousness being one with God.
- D. Spiritualists believe, as the basis of their religion, in the communication between this Earth Plane and the Spirit World by means of Mediumship and who endeavor to mold their character and conduct in accordance with the highest teachings derived from such communications.
- E. A Medium is one who is sensitive to vibrations from the Spirit World and through whose instrumental intelligence in that world is able to convey messages and produce the phenomena of Spiritualism.
- F. A Spiritualist Healer is one who, either through one's own inherent power or through Mediumship is able to impart vital curative life force to pathological conditions.

ARTICLE I

This organization is an ecclesiastical religion and is in accordance with the laws of the United States or the State of Washington.

ARTICLE II MEMBERSHIP

- Section 1. Membership. The Application for Membership in the corporation, hereinafter referred to as the Church may be made by any person who shall subscribe to the principles of the science of Spiritualism, and the Principles of the Church. This application shall be referred to a Membership Committee appointed by the President, which shall present the application, with the recommendation of the Committee, to the Board. Membership shall be conferred by the Board, effective upon the Board's approval and the required annual dues are received. Membership shall begin on the date the Board approves the application. Associate memberships are available to those who hold an active membership with another church but wish to contribute to Tower Memorial Church.
- Section 2. Termination of Membership. Membership in Tower Memorial Church may be terminated for any action by a member that is found to be detrimental to the best interest of the Church, by the Board of Directors at a regular or special meeting of the Board, of a vote of not less than three (3) Board Members. The right of a member to vote and all rights, title and interest in or to the Church shall cease on the termination of membership. A member's failure to pay annual dues may result in termination of membership by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. No member shall be entitled to share in the distribution of the Church assets upon the dissolution of the Church.
- Section 3. Voting Privilege. The privilege of voting is restricted to members who have attained the age of eighteen (18) years of age and have paid annual dues. Associate members. shall not have voting privileges.
- <u>Section 4.</u> <u>Applicants for Voting Membership.</u> Applicants for voting membership shall not be active members of any other Spiritualist Church.
- <u>Section 5.</u> <u>Member in Good Standing.</u> To remain in good standing, the member must attend Church on a regular basis and be active in supporting the Church through helping with the upkeep and needs of the Church. Those members who live a distance away, have health issues or conflicting work schedules may be allowed special consideration.
- Section 6. Transfer/Withdrawal/Resignation of Members. Any member may resign from the Church by delivering a written resignation to the President or Secretary of the Church.

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

Section 1. Annual Membership Meetings. The annual meeting of the membership for election of Board of Directors Members and for transaction of other business that may come before the Members shall be held each year at the Church on the second Sunday in November, provided that the date, place and hour of the Annual Membership Meeting may be changed by the Board of Directors for a good and sufficient reason.

Section 2. Notice of Annual Membership Meeting. Written or printed notices stating the date, place and hour of the Annual Membership Meeting, and in case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be sent to each voting Member not less than three (3) weeks, nor more than five (5) weeks before the date of the meeting, by the direction of the President or Secretary.

Such notice shall be sent "electronically via email" or shall be deposited in the United States mail, addressed to Members at their address as it appears in the Membership Registry of the Church, unless a Member has filed with the Secretary a written request that notices intended for the Member to be mailed to another address, in which case it shall be mailed to the address designated in such request. The name of two or more members of a family residing at the same address may be written on one (1) envelope containing one (1) written or printed notice.

<u>Section 3.</u> <u>Special Meetings.</u> Special Meeting of the Membership, other than those regulated by statute, may be called at any time by the President or Vice President or by any two (2) Board Members, and must be called by the President or Secretary on receipt of the written request of one-third (1/3) of the Members of the Church.

Section 4. Notice of Special Meetings. Notice of a Special Meeting stating the time, place and purpose or purposes thereof shall be served personally or by mail upon each Member residing within the United States, not less than five (5) no more than forty (40) days before such meeting, and if mailed such notice shall be directed to each Member at his/her address as it appears on the Membership Registry of the Church unless that Member shall have filed with the Secretary of the Church a written request that notices intended for the Member to be mailed to another address, in which case it shall be mailed to the address designated in such request.

Section 5. Quorum. At any meeting of the Members of the Church, the presence of one-third (1/3) of the Members in person or by absentee ballot shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for all purposes except as otherwise provided by law, and the act of a majority of the Members present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the full membership except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or by these Bylaws. In the absence of a quorum, or when a quorum is present, a meeting may be adjourned from time to time by vote of a majority of the Members present in person, without notice to any absent Member. At any adjourned meeting at which a quorum shall be present, any business may be transacted, which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally notified.

<u>Section 6.</u> Voting. At every meeting of Members, each Member shall be entitled to one (1) vote.

- <u>Section 7.</u> Proxy. There shall be no voting by proxy, but an absentee vote shall be accepted if a Member cannot attend the meeting.
- Section 8. Election by Ballot. Election of Board Members shall be by ballot; provided that there be but one (1) nominee for office, election for said office may be a voice vote. Upon demand of the majority of the members, the vote upon any question before the meeting shall be ballot.
- <u>Section 9.</u> <u>Inspectors of Election.</u> The Members may at each Annual Membership Meeting elect or appoint two (2) persons, who need not be Members, to serve until and including the next Annual Membership Meeting as Inspectors of Election, and if any Inspector shall refuse to serve or shall not be present, the meeting may appoint an Inspector in his/her place.

ARTICLE IV BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- <u>Section 1.</u> Powers. The business of the Church shall be managed and controlled by the Board of Directors, who shall be elected annually from the Membership of the Church.
- Section 2. Qualifications. No person shall be elected to the Board of Directors until he/she has been a Member of the Church not less than two (2) years. At no time shall more than two (2) legally related Members of the same family serve on the Board of Directors.
- <u>Section 3.</u> Officers. The Officers of the Church shall be President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. The Board of Directors may elect to create the position of a Second Vice President should, at its discretion, the position become desired.
- <u>Section 4.</u> Board of Trustees. There shall be no more than three (3) Trustees in addition to the officers. At the Board's discretion, three (3) Honorary Trustees may be added so long as those persons have been active in the Church for three (3) years or more. The Honorary Trustees shall be appointed by the President and confirmed by the Board.
- Section 5. Election and Terms. The Officers shall be elected by the Membership at the Annual Membership Meeting. They shall hold office and shall serve a term of one (1) year, or until the next Annual Meeting of Members or until the election and qualification of their respective successors, except as herein provided for filling other vacancies. The term of Board Members shall begin on January 1st of each year.
- Section 6. Office of President. It is recommended that no person serve as President for more than two (2) consecutive terms. However, in the best interest of the Church, a majority vote can extend a person serving an additional term. Six (6) months or longer shall be considered a term of office when determining eligibility for re-election.
- <u>Section 7.</u> <u>Qualification of President.</u> No person shall serve as President until he/she shall has been a Member of the Board of Directors not less than two (2) years.

- Section 8. Office of Vice President. It is recommended that no person serve as Vice President for more than two (2) consecutive terms. Six (6) months or longer shall be considered a term of office when determining eligibility for re-election. However, in the best interest of the Church, a majority vote can extend a person serving an additional term.
- <u>Section 9.</u> Records. Not later than the first Sunday of the new year, all books and records relating to each office must be turned over to their succeeding officer. It shall be the responsibility of the retiring officer to prepare and publish the program and bulletin in January, subject to the approval of the Incoming President.
- <u>Section 10.</u> <u>Vacancies.</u> A vacancy in the office of President shall be filled for the unexpired term by the Vice President. Any other vacancy on the Board of Directors shall be filled for the unexpired term by the Board of Directors.
- Section 11. Removal from the Board of Directors. A person may be removed from the membership on the Board of Directors and the office terminated by the Board of Directors at a Regular or Special Meeting of the Board by a vote of note less than three (3) Board Members for conduct detrimental to the interests of the Church, for lack of sympathy with its objectives or for refusal to render reasonable assistance in carry out out the Church's purpose. Any such Member or Officer proposed to be removed shall be entitled to at least five (5) days notice in writing by mail of the meeting at which such removed is to be voted upon and shall be entitled to appear before said meeting and heard at such meeting.
- Section 12. Absence. Unexcused absence of a Board Membe from three (3) consecutive meetings the Board shall have due cause for removal, provided that two-thirds (2/3) of the Members of the Board vote in favor thereof.
- Section 13. Qualifications of Reverend. No person shall serve as Reverend of Tower Memorial Church unless that person is a Member of the Church in good standing. Such Reverend must hold a Licentiate or Ordination Certificate from the Morris Pratt Institute, or other Church affiliation, as approved by the Board of Directors and have one year of service with Tower Memorial Church. Pastoral Committee will oversee the training, development, accreditation and ordination of the Reverend, and the ministerial and spiritual process of the Church.
- Section 14. Compensation and Expenses. Board Members shall not receive any stated salary for their services as such, but by resolution of the Board of Directors, a fixed and reasonable sum or expenses of attendance, if any or both, may be allowed for attendance at each Regular or Special Meeting. The Board of Directors shall have power in its discretion to contract for and to pay to Members rendering or unusual or special services to the Church special compensation to the value of such services.

ARTICLE V MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- <u>Section 1.</u> Regular Meetings. Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at the Church on the second or third Sunday of each month at 1:00 p.m. If another time is deemed more convenient, a consensus of the Board can change the date and time of the monthly meeting.
- Section 2. Special Meetings. Special Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President or by any two (2) Officers, provided reasonable notice of the time and place is given each Board Member. A Special Meeting of the Board may be held after any Sunday morning service, a quorum being present.
- Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Notice of all Board of Directors meetings, except as herein otherwise provided, shall be given to all Members, including Associate Members, by mailing the same at least three (3) days or electronically via email the same at least (1) day before the meeting to the usual business or residence address of the Board of Directors, but such notice may be waived by any Board Member. Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board. Any business may be transacted at any Board Meeting. At any meeting at which every Board Member shall be present, eve though without any notice or waiver thereof, any business may be transacted.
- <u>Section 4.</u> Chairman. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, the President or Vice President or in their absence another Board Member chosen by those present, shall preside.
- <u>Section 5.</u> Quorum. Three (3) Board Members shall constitute a quorum at any Regular or Special Meeting of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI DUTIES OF THE OFFICERS

- Section 1. President. The President shall preside at all Membership Meetings and of the Board of Directors. The President shall have and exercise general supervision of the affairs of the Church and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. In January of each year, the President shall appoint an Audit Committee of two (2) or more Members to audit the books maintained by the Treasurer. The President shall designate the Chair of each Committee of two (2) or more. The President shall sign all orders for payment of bills. The President shall appoint a Ways and Means Committee and such other committees as may be authorized by the Board of Directors or provided by the Bylaws.
- Section 2. Office of Vice President. At the request of the President, or in the event of the absence, death, removal or disability of six (6) months duration, the Vice President shall perform the duties and possess and exercise the powers of the President, shall support the President, and shall have such other powers as the Board of Directors may determine, and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned to the Vice President by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Office of Secretary. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to keep all Church financial and other records and documents, to record the proceedings of the Board of Directors and of the Membership, to administer the Membership Roster, to sign all Certificates of Membership when not signed by the President. To keep the Corporate Seal and to affix same to Certificate of Membership and other official documents, and to conduct the correspondence and send notices as requested by the President or the Board. The Secretary shall keep at the Church a register of the names and addresses of the Members entitled to vote, including place of resident. It is recommended no person serve in this office for more than two (2) consecutive years, however, in the best interest of the Church, a majority vote can extend a person serving an additional term.

Section 4. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of and be responsible for all funds, properties and investments of the Church and shall cause to be kept regular books of all accounts. The Treasurer may endorse and shall cause to be deposited all funds and valuable effects in the name of the Church, in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors, and shall make a financial report at the Annual Meeting and shall make report of the receipts and disbursements at the Board Meeting, shall perform the duties incident to the Office of the Treasurer On February 1, the Treasurer shall turn over to the Treasurer's successor the Church bank accounts. Not later than the Regular Board Meeting in February, the Treasurer shall turn over to the Treasurer's successor, the books and records of the treasury, together with the Church income tax return ready for filing. It is recommended that no person serve in this office for more than two (2) consecutive years, however, in the best interest of the Church, a majority vote can extend a person serving an additional term.

<u>Section 5.</u> Contracts and Services. The Board of Directors may be interested directly or indirectly in any contract relating to or incidental to the operation conducted by the Church, and may freely make contracts, enter transactions or otherwise act for or on behalf of the Church, notwithstanding that they may also be acting as individuals or as Board Members of trust, or as agents for other persons or corporations or may be interested in the same matters as shareholders.

Church in a matter in which the Board of Directors Members are personally interested as shareholders, directors or otherwise shall be at arm's length and not violate of the proscriptions in the Articles of Incorporation against the Church's use of application of its funds for private benefit, and provided further that no contract, transaction or act shall be taken on behalf of the Church if such contract, transaction or act is a prohibited transaction or would result in the denial of the tax exemption under Section 503 or Section 507 of the Internal Revenue Tax Code and regulations as they now exist or as they may hereafter be amended. In no event, however, shall any person or other entity dealing with the Board of Directors be obligated to inquire into the authority of the Board of Directors to enter in to and consummate any contract, transaction or other action.

Section 6. Compensation. Members of the Board of Directors shall not receive any stated salary for their services as such, but resolution of the Board a fixed reasonable sum or expenses of attendance, if any or both, may be allowed for attendance at each Regular or Special Meeting of the Board. The Board of Directors shall have power in its discretion to contract for and to pay to Board Members rendering unusual or exceptional services to the Church special compensation appropriate to the value of such services.

ARTICLE VII ORDAINED REVEREND

<u>Section 1. Title.</u> Ordained Ministers may use the title of Reverend, if appointed by the Tower Memorial Church Membership and be settled as permanent Pastors of the Church.

<u>Section 2. Ordination Requirements.</u> A candidate for Ordination as a Reverend of Tower Memorial Church must satisfy to the Board of Directors the following:

- 1. Hold a full voting or Associate membership in Tower Memorial Church for not less than two (2) years immediately preceding the date of application.
- 2. Must be a Member in good standing. A Member in good standing is defined as a Member of Tower Memorial Church who has paid dues and who has conducted themselves in a professional manner.
- 3. Hold a Minister Certificate from Morris Pratt Institute or equivalent.
- 4. Satisfied one or more of the following:
 - A. Presented to the Tower Memorial Church Board of Directions twelve (12) satisfactory affidavits for participation in worship services, six (6) affidavits for performing duties as speaker/sermon and six (6) for presiding on the platform.
 - B. Satisfactorily documented one (1) or more years of service rendered within the previous two (2) years in the area of Student Minister or equivalent, and must have performed the duties including lecturing, chairing worship service, conducting workshops, performed healing service and/or classes.
 - C. Held a Certification of Completion from Morris Pratt Institute for a minimum of three (3) months prior to ordained minister's application date if previous pastoral duties exist. Credentials must be approved by the Board of Directors.
 - D. Held the position of Pastor, Pastoral Assistant, Student Pastor or Pastoral Committee Chair within the last two (2) calendar years for a minimum of one (1) year.
 - E. Satisfactorily documented one (1) or more years of service rendered within the previous two (2) years in the area of Student Minister or equivalent, and must have performed the duties including lecturing, chairing worship service, conducting workshops, performed healing service and/or classes.

- F. Satisfactorily completed the required education course of Tower Memorial Church and/or Morris Pratt Institute and an approved pastoral skill course.
- G. Completed some form of counseling training, including pastoral confidence understanding and suicide prevention training, and some form of grief counseling.
- H. Command a working understanding of Washington State Laws pertaining to churches and pastoral responsibility.
- J. Appeared in person before Tower Memorial Church for an oral examination and satisfactorily filled the requirements of educational training, ability to teach and special knowledge of the science, philosophy and religion of spiritualism.

<u>Section 3.</u> Ordination Certificate. An Ordination Certificate shall be granted by Tower Memorial Church Board of Directors for life, or until revoked for cause by the Tower Memorial Church Board of Directors. Upon the ordination, the Member shall use the title of Reverend, Minister or Pastor.

Section 4 Duties. The Reverend is allowed to perform the following: Preside/give a spiritual talk, perform spiritual healing of the Church service, provide spiritual consultation, perform a marriage ceremony, filing necessary paperwork, and acting in accordance with the civil laws of the State of Washington, conduct funeral services, and exercise the usual powers and perform the usual duties pertaining to the pastorate of the Church.

Reverends are responsible for:

- 1. The spiritual welfare of the congregation by laying a foundation of and having an understanding of Spiritualism, understand the Principles of Tower Memorial Church, and having an understanding spiritual healing.
- 2. Making sure all healers in service to the Church follow the rules of not prescribing or diagnosing. For hands-on healing, insures all who are performing hands-on healing are only placing their hands upon the shoulder of the person receiving the healing.
- 3. Insuring that protocol is followed from the platform for message services, noting that guest mediums/mediums of the Church (1) do not diagnose or prescribe, (2) ask permission to give a message, (3) emphasize that no personal information is give in a public venue during service and (4) messages may be declined.
- 4. Having a working understanding of requirements for the State of Washington in performing weddings, funerals and naming ceremonies. Remaining current of Washington State laws pertaining to discrimination and sexual harassment.

- 5. Completing all paperwork required by Tower Memorial Church while performing all duties following the financial procedures required by the Board of Directors. including forms for monies collected during each service, classes, and workshops or Church functions.
- 6. Attending Board of Directors meetings regularly and obtain copies of all Board Meeting minutes.
- 7. Having a working knowledge of the congregation and the current Membership Roster.
- 8. Ministering to Members by visiting the sick and returning phone calls that have to do with the spiritual well-being of the Member.
- 9. Accepting responsibility for any problems brought to their attention such as maliciousness in the Church, gossiping or any other issues that makes any of the Members uncomfortable. Reverends must investigate any issues that arise and, if need be, take the concern to the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII SALE OR LEASE OF CHURCH PROPERTY

The land and building in which the Church is located shall not be sold, leased or otherwise disposed of except by direction of the Board of Directors by two-third (2/3) vote of the voting Membership of the Church at a Regular or Special Membership Meeting, a quorum being present, provided that not less than thirty (30) days written notice of the proposed sale, lease or other disposition shall be given to the voting membership. The proceeds received from such sale, lease or other disposition shall be used exclusively to reestablish the Church within three (3) years.

ARTICLE IX DUES AND FISCAL YEAR

Section 1. Annual Dues. Membership dues shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) yearly for individual members, forty dollars (\$45.00) yearly for couples, fifteen dollars (\$15.00) for Associate Member with no voting privileges. Membership rates are to be reviewed annually as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors to serve the needs of the Church. Membership dues shall be pro-rated to the nearest month for joining Members. The Secretary or Treasurer shall implement "billing," notifying Members when membership applications are due.

Section 2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year shall be from January 1st to December 31st.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended by the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Members of the Board of Directors at a Regular or Special Meeting. Notice of the proposed amendment having been given to each Member of the Board not less than ten (10) days, nor more than forty (40) days prior to such meeting, provided that an amendment of Article VIII – Sale or Lease of the Church Property, shall not be effective until ratified by two-thirds (2/3) vote, a quorum being present.

ARTICLE XI RULES OF PROCEDURE

Robert's Rules of Order revised shall govern the procedure at Membership Meetings and the Board of Directors insofar as they are applicable and not inconsistent with the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XII PROHIBITION AGAINST SHARING IN CORPORATE EARNINGS

No Member, Officer or Employee of or Member of a Committee or person connected with the Church, or any other private individual, shall receive at any time of the net earning or pecuniary profit from the operation of the Church, provided that this shall not prevent the payment to any such person of such purposes as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors and no such person or persons shall be entitled to share in the distribution of any of the Church's assets upon such dissolution of the Church. All Members in good standing of the Church shall be deemed to have expressly consented and agreed that upon such dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Church, whether voluntary or involuntary, the assets of the Corporation, after all debts have been satisfied, then remaining in the hands of the Board of Directors shall be held for three (3) years to reestablish a new Church. If no such Church is established then the assets shall be distributed, transferred, conveyed delivered, and paid over, in such amounts as the Board of Directors may determine or as may be determined by the court of competent jurisdiction upon application of the Board of Directors, exclusively to charitable, religious, scientific, testing for public safety, literary, or educational organizations which would then qualify under the provision of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and its regulations as they now exist or as they may hereafter be amended.

ARTICLE XIII INVESTMENTS

The Church shall have the right to retain all or any of any securities or property acquired by it in whatever manner, and to invest and reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the Board of Directors, without being restricted to the class of investments which a Board Member is or may hereafter be permitted by law to make or any similar restriction, provided, however, that no action shall be taken by or on behalf of the Corporation if such action is a prohibited transaction or would result in the denial of the tax exemption under Section 503 or Section 507 of the Internal Revenue Code and its regulation as they now exist or as they may hereafter be amended.

These amended Bylaws were	approved by the Board of Directors on
and submitted and approved	by the Membership of Tower Memorial Church on
	TOWER MEMORIAL CHURCH
	President President
	ana L. Poole
SHITH OUR	Secretary
W YEATON C	ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT OF
PUBLIC	TOWER MEMORIAL CHURCH
OF WASHING	My appointment expires: 4/27/2021
	My appointment expires: 4/27/2021
	19/12/2017

*Certificate of Acknowledgment for a person signing as an individual
State of Washington
County of
On this day personally appeared before me,
Given under my hand and official seal this day ofYear
Signature of Notary
Notary Public – State of Washington
My Appointment Expires